
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/21/2011 8:33:48 AM

'Benjamin, Robert' (robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
RedactedCc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Bob,

They can just show up. No need for the names ahead of time.

As an aside - how are the Advice Letters (A 3689-E-A and A 3635-E-A ) going that would allow us to bid 
PDR this summer via Peak Choice?

Redacted
Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted
Redacted

From: Benjamin, Robert [mailto:robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 5:39 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group 

Reda
One attendee at next Tuesday's meeting at PEC asks:

Do I need to RSVP for the meeting at the Energy Center? Does PG&E need a list of 
names for the guards or a head count?

Please let me know if you need RSVPs and/or a list of names for the guards.

Bob Benjamin
Energy Division, Demand Response Section 
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-2494

SB GT&S 0027940
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From: Redacted_________________________ _
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 5:00 PM 
To: Beniamin, Robert 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Bob
Sounds great.

I Redacted I
Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted
r\cuaL.i_cu

From: Benjamin, Robert [mailto:robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:53 PM 
To: I Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Ken,
I have booked a conference line for this meeting. I will send dial-in details in a few days when we send 
out an agenda.

Bob Benjamin
Energy Division, Demand Response Section 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-2494

From: Redacted_________________________
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Beniamin, Robert 
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Bob,
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It will be in the HVAC room at the PEC.
They just need to check in at the security desk.
We will have a Polycom phone as well as a PC and projector.
If you could supply the call in number that would be best. Let us know.

Redacted
Principal Regulatory Analyst 
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted

From: Benjamin, Robert [mailto:robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:38 PM 
To: Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Ken,
Thanks for booking a room for us for 4/26.
Is there a room number I should state when I tell the working group where exactly we will meet on 4/26?
Is there any particular procedure people should be told about how to get admitted to the building, beyond the usual 
("sign in at the security desk")?
Also, I think we will want to have a conference phone line. Can PG&E provide the call-in line, or should I see if I 
can book one of ours for use offsite?
Thanks,

Bob Benjamin
Energy Division, Demand Response Section 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-2494

From: | Redacted
Sent: Mon 4/11/2011 8:36 AM
To: Beniamin. Robert_______
CcJ Redacted Kaneshiro, Bruce
Subject: RE: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Bob,

This is to confirm that we have reserved a room at the Pacific Energy Center for April 26th. So we can
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have the meeting there.

Redacted
Principal Regulatory Analyst 
Demand Response 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 

Redacted

From: Benjamin, Robert [mailto:robert.benjamin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:42 PM 
To: | Redacted '
Cc: I Redacted Kaneshiro, Bruce 
Subject: Room for April 26 meeting of Phase 4 working group

Ken,
I can't get a meeting room at the PUC for our April 26 meeting. I may be able to find a room at the 
Hiram Johnson State Building (455 Golden Gate Ave), but I won't know for a few days.

Would you mind checking on availability of a room at, e.g., Pacific Energy Center for 4/26?

Thanks,

Bob Benjamin
Energy Division, Demand Response Section 
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-2494
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